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1. The size of the proposed propane tank should be clearly labeled on the plans.  The Planning Board 
may want to request a detail of the propane tank, concrete pad, tank fill, etc.  

 
2. Jerry Canfield’s comments regarding access through the access control gate system for emergency 

services should be received.   How will gates be operated?  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, P.C. 
 
__________________________  
Patrick J. Hines, Associate 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


